
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
July 15, 2019

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.)

a) Approve the minutes of the July 1, 2019 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff 
Association for “Sidewalk Sales” on Broadway from 14th St. to 20th St. on July 
18, 19, & 20, 2019 from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

c) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the Scottsbluff Police 
Department for National Night Out on the 1400 to 1900 Blocks of Broadway, 
August 6, 2019 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. including street closures, vendors 
and noise permit.

d) Council to approve the Request for Qualifications for Professional Engineering 
Services for the Scottsbluff School Zone Safety Assessment and authorize the 
City Clerk to advertise for proposals to be received until 2:00 p.m. August 6, 
2019.

e) Approve  absence of Mayor Gonzales from the July 1, 2019 Regular Meeting.

f) Cancel the July 29, 2019 Regular Council meeting as two regular meetings will 
have already been held in the month of July.

8. Claims

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 1 / 91



2

a) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the June 2019 Financial Report.

10. Scottsbluff Youth Council 

a) (informational only):

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance updating disposal at the compost facility to 
include all commercial and residential tree and yard waste. (third reading)

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive a report on community interest regarding Owner Occupied 
Rehabilitation Grants and consider action on the pre-application to apply for 
funding.

b) Council to consider and take action on the 23 Club operating agreement and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

c) Council to consider and take action on the lease extension offer from American 
Tower Corporation for the cell phone tower located near the 23 Club.

d) Council to consider and take action on a Water Tower Lease Agreement with 
Action Communications, Inc. to put wireless internet equipment on the 
Cemetery water tower and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

13. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

14. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to update 
and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City Council 
meeting.

15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 2 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 3 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the July 1, 2019 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 4 / 91



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        July 1, 2019 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on July 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

June 28, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The notice 

stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 

with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the 

City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda 

at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of 

the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, 

KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was 

also available on the city’s website on June 28, 2019.  Vice Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk 

Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was 

recited. Vice Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to 

participate in the Council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state 

their name and who they are representing for the record. Vice Mayor McKerrigan informed those in 

attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west 

wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Nathan 

Green and Terry Schaub.  Also present were City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent 

Hadenfeldt.  Absent: Raymond Gonzales and Scott Shaver.    

 Vice Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Vice 

Mayor McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an 

item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.   

                    

          Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Council Member Green that, 

 

a) “The minutes of the June 17, 2019 Regular Meeting be approved,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, 

Green, and Schaub.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Gonzales and Shaver.   

 

 Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Vice Mayor McKerrigan, “that the following 

claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of 

claims dated July 1, 2019, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,”  “YEAS”, 

Green, Schaub, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Gonzales and Shaver.   

 

CLAIMS 

ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,188.56; ADVANCE AUTO 

PARTS,ES STOCK DEF,560.35; ALFA LAVAL INC,EQUIP MAINT,353.61;  AL'S TOWING,TOW 

SERVICE-PD,195; AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,DEPT SUPP ADM,55.22; ARROWHEAD 

SCIENTIFIC,INVEST SUPPL-PD,199.83; ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC,BUILD MAINT 

REC,6333.8; AUTOZONE STORES, INC,SUPP -  CARB. CLEANER, 23.88; B & H INVESTMENTS, 

INC,DEP. SUP. - LIBRARY,40.5;BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC,23 CLUB IMPROVEMENTS - 

FINAL,11945; BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILL,3258.25; 

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,DEPT SUP,349.84; BRUCE MEIER,PER DIEM FOR 

LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE- MEIER,76; BSN SPORTS, INC,DEPT SUPP,1319.73; CARR- 

TRUMBULLLUMBERCO,INC.,SUPPHEMFIR,109.41;CASHWADISTRIBUTING, CONCESSIONS, 

558.42;CELLCOPARTNERSHIP,CELLPHONES-PD,1453.57;CITIBANKN.A.,DEPTSUPPPK,763.23;   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 5 / 91



2 

CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,141.94; COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 

COMPANY,INSURANCE,48.7; CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SHRINK WRAP,373.41; 

CROELL INC,DEPT SUP,165.32; CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUPP ADM,203.97; DAS STATE 

ACCOUNTINGCENTRALFINANCE,MONTHLYLONGDISTANCE,128.21;DEEJAYJANUARY,TRE

EREBATE,239.95;DEMCO,INC,DEP.SUP.,425.59;DUANE E. WOHLERS,HAULING RECYCLING 

TO DENVER, CO,1600; EAST O WATERING HOLE,EAST OVERLAND GRANT #2,8658; 

ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,LIDS FOR 2.0CY CANS,1012; ESIQUIO RIOS 

JR,CONTRACTUAL,126; EUREST JOANN,PARK SHELTER,25; FARMERS STATE BANK,ELITE 

HEALTH REDEV - TIF 6/30/19,88593.61; FASTENAL COMPANY,CENTRAL GARAGE- SHOP 

SUPPLIES,1.51; FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,PARKS #331- TIRES,737.96; FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORPORATION,POSTAGE,331.91; FINDAWAY WORLD LLC,A/V,281.2;FLOYD'S TRUCK 

CENTERSCOTTSBLUFF,REPAIRSTOUNIT#824,791.72;FRANCHETTIMATTHEW,CONTRACTUA

L,252;FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,POLICE #4- SEAL REPAIR,331.34; 

GENERALELECTRICCAPITALCORPORATION,MISC.,914.83;HAWKINS,INC.,CHEMICALS,3537.

59; HONEY WAGON EXPRESS,CONTRACTUAL,180; HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEPT 

SUPP PARK,5.5; HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP. MAIN.,425; IDEAL LAUNDRY 

AND CLEANERS, INC.,JANITORIAL SUPP PK,918.1; INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND 

HEATING, INC,GROUND MAINT PK,735.23;  INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,42ND ST. - AVE I 

TO 5TH AVE.,272081.9; INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS.,630.3; INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,56418.03;INTRALINKS, INC,CONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY 

(MAY),1574.38; INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL PK,57.95;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT,272.23; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP PK,521.35; JOHN 

DEEREFINANCIAL,PARKS#397-GASKETS,ROPS,2467.6;JOHNSONEARL,CONTRACTUAL,1000;  

JOHNSON LORETTA,PERMIT REFUND,30;  JULIUS D KONCABA,EAST OVERLAND GRANT 

#2,1060; KEMBEL JARED,CONTRACTUAL,144; KIRK BERNHARDT,CONTRACTUAL,918; 

KNOW HOW LLC,ES #818- HOSE AND FITTINGS,618.4; LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC,CENTRAL 

GARAGE- HOSE CLAMPS & SOLVENTS,172.68; LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT,WORKERS COMP DUE - PAYROLL AUDIT,2007.45; LINCOLN JOURNAL 

STAR,SBSCRP. - ACCT#118-00057422,990; M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF.SERVICES 

- 42ND ST. (AVE I TO 5TH AVE),32421.5; MARTIN SHELLEY,REFUND SEWER 

CHARGE,1080.27; MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEPT SUP,39.01; MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUPP 

REC,1245.78; MENTGEN JOHN,TREE REBATE,239.95; MICHAEL BEEBE,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,616.17; MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL NOTICE,15.27; MIDWEST CONNECT, 

LLC,DEP. SUP.,219.95; MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH MAINT,25.57; MONUMENT 

PREVENTION COALITION,CONTRACTUAL-PD,1879.88; NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CENTER,NECHILDSUPPORT PYBLE,1163.1; NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,75.5; NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAXES,22618.99;  NEBRASKASAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT 

INC.,EQUIP MAINT-PD,30;NEBRASKA CENTER FOR THE BOOK,POLICE #27 AIR 

ELEMENT,39.9; NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,BLDG MAINT-PD,2143; NEBRASKA PUBLIC 

POWERDISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,22799.51;NEMNICHAUTOMOTIVE,POLICE#4ALIGNMENT,79.

88; NETWORKFLEET, INC,GPS HARNESS KIT,30.23; NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF,GROUND  MAINT PK,319.85; PANHANDLE CARTAGE CO INC,EMER CMD 

VEH REPAIR,20;PANHANDLECOLLECTIONS INC,WAGE ATTACHMENT,194.92; PANHANDLE 

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,GASOLINE,183; PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 6 / 91



3 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,253; PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5174.59; 

PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC,EQUIP MAINT PK,178.03; PAUL MENDOZA,CONTRACTUAL,126;   

PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,GROUND MAINT PK,140.64; PEPSI COLA OF 

WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC,CONCESSIONS,261.5;  PHILIPSEN KEN,TREE REBATE,119.98; 

PLATTEVALLEYBANK,HEALTHSAVINGSACCOUNT,9774.26; POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,717.88;  

QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-PD,182.21; REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.,GROUND 

MAINT PK,1848.46; REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM - JULY 2019,56873.45; 

REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER,NASAL AIRWAYS SIZES 6.5-8.5,96.7;  RICHARD P 

CASTILLO,CONTRACTUAL,72;RIVERSIDEZOOLOGICALFOUNDATION,CONTRACTUAL,8750

0; RODRIGUEZ JOSE R,TOW SERVICE-PD,95; RON'S TOWING,TOW SERVICE-PD,700; 

ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC POWER,2001.44;RURAL HEALTH 

DEVELOPMENT, INC.,ECON DEV GRANT,6383.33; S M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,156.5; 

SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,520.74; SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 

1454,FIRE EE DUES,225; SCOTT AARON,CONTRATUAL,162; SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY 

COURT,LEGAL FEES-PD,330;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY ROADS DEPT,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,428.49; SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,576; 

SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,UNIFORMS,843; SCOTTSBLUFF 

WINSUPPLY COMPANY,DEPT SUPP CEM,49.48; SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-PD,851.25; 

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,1000.5; SIMON CONTRACTORS,GROUND 

MAINT PK,6171.41; SNELL SERVICES INC.,ELECTRICAL,8069.6; SOCIETY FOR HUMAN 

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT,MEMBERSHIP - J.BODE,380; SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY 

INC.,MAINTENANCE ON SECURITY CAMERAS,2814.95; STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,354;   

STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,210; STRAUCH HARRY,TREE REBATE,119.98; STRICKER 

MARTIN,CONTRACTUAL,108;TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION,HIDTA CAR 

LEASE,343.53;  UNION BANK & TRUST,RETIREMENT,35202.7; UNITED STATES WELDING, 

INC,CUTTING TIPS, ELECTRODES, CARTRIGES,117; US BANK,BUILD MAINT REC,8090.85; 

VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,SUPP - MOSQUITO SPRAY,2724;  WEITZEL JOHN,SCHOOLS 

& CONF/GASOLINE-PD,305.7; WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,VEH MAINT PK,50; 

WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,DEPT SUP,58.77; WESTERN COOPRTATIVE 

COMPANY,GROUND MAINT PK,682.8; WILSON ZACHARIAH,CONTRACTUAL,180; 

WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08;  WYOMING WATER 

DEVELOPMENT OFF,PAWS FEASIBILITY STUDY,2185.25;  

  Mr. Dan Marshall, Chairman of the Park, Rec., Cemetery, & Tree Board Advisory Committee 

approached Council with a letter of support for the Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North Project. 

Mr. Marshall read the letter, which expressed the sentiment of the board, recognizing the countless hours 

and the substantial amount of money invested in the project, which if not completed, would result in 

nothing to show for the good of the public. The letter also addressed two studies that show trails do not 

cause a lower quality of life, but the opposite. Multi-use trails are amenities that help sell homes, increase 

property values and increase the quality of life, offering inexpensive recreation and better routes for 

alternative transportation options. The board asked that this very important addition to the community be 

continued and all measures necessary be taken to insure the viability of the project.  

 Council Member Shaver entered the meeting at 6:13 p.m. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 7 / 91



4 

 Mr. Jeff Kelley, Executive Director with Panhandle Area Development District (PADD), was in 

attendance to give a presentation on Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Grants (OOR). This type of grant 

encompasses every Nebraska incorporated municipality that is not a CDBG Entitlement Community.  Mr. 

Kelley briefly gave an overview explaining activities that are eligible for the program. The activities 

defined involve rehabilitation, including rehabilitation that promotes energy efficiency of owner occupied 

homes and special projects directed to the removal of material and architectural barriers, which restrict the 

mobility and accessibility of elderly and handicapped persons. He went on to explain the grant amounts; 

minimum $250,000.00, maximum $750,000.00, stating matching funds are not required, however 

additional points are awarded if a cash match is provided.  Also, City Council determines how funds are 

used, with $25,000.00 being the maximum allowed for each home rehab. In addition, to qualify, the 

homes must be owner/occupied with the owner(s) meeting income guidelines. There are two steps 

involved to get the process started. The first is a pre-application which needs to be completed by July 31, 

2019; the second, full application, needs to be completed by September 30, 2019. Anticipated award 

notification would be in December of 2019.        

 Council Member Green commented he would like to see how many would qualify for this type of 

program and asked before Council does anything, get input from persons who express interest.   Council 

Member Shaver agreed stating it would be nice to get a number to be able to put on the pre-application.  

Mr. Kelley addressed the concerns, acknowledging by filling out the one page pre-application there is no 

commitment and Council could change the figure they requested if needed.    

 Council Member Schaub made a motion, seconded by Vice Mayor McKerrigan, “to authorize 

completing the pre-application for the Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Grant,” “YEAS,” Schaub and 

McKerrigan. “NAYS,” Shaver and Green.  Absent: Gonzales.  Motion failed.      

 Council Member Shaver made a motion, seconded by Council Member Green, “to request getting 

more information from the public regarding the Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Grant for the July 15, 

2019 meeting,” “ YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Green, and Shaver.  “NAYS,” None. Absent: Gonzales. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance updating disposal at the compost facility to include all 

commercial and residential tree and yard waste, which was read by title on second reading: AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF DEALING WITH DISPOSAL OF TREES, 

BRUSH AND YARD WASTE AT CITY DISPOSAL SITES, AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF 

MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 6-6-26, SETTING FORTH RATES AND CHARGES FOR 

ACCEPTING ALL COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL YARD WASTE AND TREE 

DISPOSAL, REPEALING THE FORMER SECTION, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 Regarding the discussion and instruction to staff on a License Agreement for property located on 

the southwest corner of the intersection of 27
th
 Street and Avenue I, City Manager Johnson explained this 

was at the request of Council Member Green and turned discussion on this item over to him.  Council 

Member Green commented that he has seen the property is for sale and was wondering if the license 

agreement would be transferred to the new owner or needed to be removed. He also expressed concern 

that future owners are not made aware of what the City intends to do with their property.  Mr. Johnson 

addressed the concern, stating we have been clear in previous meetings what the City plans to do with the 

property.  Council Member Shaver asked if the agreement needed to be terminated.  Legal Counsel 

Hadenfelt stated that property owner Casey York cannot assign the license agreement, it cannot be 

transferred and it could be terminated if that is what Council chose to do.     

 Council Member Shaver made a motion, “to terminate both License Agreements concerning the 

property at 27
th
 Street and Avenue I.”  Mr. Johnson asked if we had any documentation that Mr. York was 

not moving forward, adding the City would not set a specific time frame allowing Mr. York to use their 

property, but offered the license agreement instead. After discussion, Council Member Shaver rescinded 

his motion, asking staff to contact Mr. York to see what his intentions are with the property.  

        

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 8 / 91



5 

 Under public comments, Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director approached Council to invite 

them to a ribbon cutting/open house on July 2
nd  

at 11:00 a.m. for the bicycle playground located at the ice 

skating rink. Tri-City Active Living Advisory Committee, Western Nebraska Bicycle Club and the City 

of Scottsbluff worked collaboratively to make this a reality. Bands on Broadway summer series starts on 

July 4
th
; this event will host a kiddie bicycle parade which will lead them to the bicycle playground.  

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Green stated he went to a zoo board meeting; financials 

were discussed as well as goals.  They are still looking for City input and he would like to schedule 

another committee meeting to see if there are new solutions and to go over numbers.  PAWS had a 

meeting in Torrington where they drafted a potential letter to help with revenue sources concerning the 

water program.  Council Member Shaver did not attend any meetings; he went on a trip where he 

specifically looked for pathways.  He stated the eastern part of Nebraska has pathways, but nowhere else 

in the United States, other than one by a National Park in Canada has them.  He has no intention of taking 

anyone’s land for making a pathway.  Council Member Schaub expressed his thanks to everyone in the 

City who attended the procession and funeral of Nebraska State Patrol Trooper Jerry Smith.  

 Council Member Schaub, seconded by Vice Mayor McKerrigan made the motion, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:47 p.m.,” “YEAS,” Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub.  “NAYS,” None. Absent: 

Gonzales.     

 

 

   

       ___________________________________ 

                 Vice Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk          “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 9 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Association for “Sidewalk Sales” on 
Broadway from 14th St. to 20th St. on July 18, 19, & 20, 2019 from 
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 10 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 11 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 12 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 13 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 14 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 15 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 16 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the 
Scottsbluff Police Department for National Night Out on the 1400 
to 1900 Blocks of Broadway, August 6, 2019 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 
p.m. including street closures, vendors and noise permit.

Staff Contact: Police Chief Kevin Spencer

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 17 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 18 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 19 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to approve the Request for Qualifications for Professional 
Engineering Services for the Scottsbluff School Zone Safety 
Assessment and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for proposals 
to be received until 2:00 p.m. August 6, 2019.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 20 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 21 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 22 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 23 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 24 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 25 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 26 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 27 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 28 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 29 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 30 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Approve  absence of Mayor Gonzales from the July 1, 2019 
Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 31 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent6

Cancel the July 29, 2019 Regular Council meeting as two regular 
meetings will have already been held in the month of July.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 32 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 33 / 91



7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 1 of 23

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 10060 - 1822008 ONTARIO INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

110.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 110.00

Vendor 10060 - 1822008 ONTARIO INC Total: 110.00

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

265.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

552.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 817.35

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE 7/1/19 - 7/3…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE 7/1/19 - 7/3…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 55.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

189.89CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 189.89

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 1,117.24

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

11.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #400- OIL AND AIR FILTER

9.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #1- OIL AND AIR FILTER

12.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #301- OIL AND AIR FILTER

2.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- OIL FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 36.55

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 36.55

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.23PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.71PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

34.26PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.26PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

139.42PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

324.57PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,133.48PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

35.67PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

420.35PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

198.56PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

10.70PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,799.21

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

451.64PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 451.64

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.71PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.71

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 34 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 2 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

68.21PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 68.21

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

163.06PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 163.06

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

153.06PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 153.06

Fund: 641 - WATER

179.43PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 179.43

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.86PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.86

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.26PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.26

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

35.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 35.00

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 3,988.44

Vendor: 01746 - AL'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 01746 - AL'S TOWING Total: 180.00

Vendor: 09669 - ALVARO SILVA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

585.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 585.00

Vendor 09669 - ALVARO SILVA Total: 585.00

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

520.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

18.29AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

128.49BOOKSMisc.

96.86PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 764.53

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

22.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 22.05

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 786.58

Vendor: 09110 - AMERI-CO CARRIERS,INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,098.50COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTEAST OVERLAND GRANT FUNDS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,098.50

Vendor 09110 - AMERI-CO CARRIERS,INC Total: 3,098.50

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 35 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 3 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

15.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

40.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 114.50

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

32.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

40.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

40.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 112.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBOTTLED WATER DELIVERY X 1 …

25.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBOTTLED WATER DELIVERY X 3 …

20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSALT UNIT RENTAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 282.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

84.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL GLOVES FOR EMS

60.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

35.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

35.30JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

49.56JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

49.56JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

40.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

40.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

70.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

126.97JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

71.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

331.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 996.53

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 996.53

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

241.86CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

116.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 402.70

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 402.70

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SCREWS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 10.58

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 10.58

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

562.72CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

432.85CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

410.65CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,406.22

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 1,406.22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 36 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 4 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

96.76PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 96.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

79.90CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 79.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

86.33CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 86.33

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 262.99

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.88FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIESFIREARMS RANGE SUPPL-PD

76.46GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 157.34

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

25.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 34.90

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 192.24

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

41,953.38DISPOSAL FEESTRASH/RECYCLING DISPOSAL F…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 41,953.38

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 41,953.38

Vendor: 10028 - CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

599.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #493- SOLENOID & EPD…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 599.70

Vendor 10028 - CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC Total: 599.70

Vendor: 08003 - COLORADO ASPHALT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4,205.58STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES24 TONS COLD ASPHALT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,205.58

Vendor 08003 - COLORADO ASPHALT SERVICES, INC Total: 4,205.58

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12.98

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - RED CHALK

58.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WOOD STAKES

61.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - JOINT SEALANT, LOTION

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 131.07

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 144.05

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 37 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 5 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00CONSULTING SERVICESFEES - JUNE 2019

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

55.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FORK TERMINALS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 55.91

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 55.91

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

76.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

8.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 84.17

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 84.17

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

26.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BARRIER STRIP

10.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FAN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 37.63

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 37.63

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

601.32VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNIT #820- NEW TIRES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 601.32

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 601.32

Vendor: 08173 - DXP ENTERPRISES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

226.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSENSORS AND BATTERIES FOR …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 226.52

Vendor 08173 - DXP ENTERPRISES INC Total: 226.52

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESNEW LIDS FOR REAR LOADER C…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 135.00

Vendor: 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR Total: 54.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

3.02GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 28.94

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 28.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 38 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 6 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

141.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS STOCK- TIRE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 141.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 141.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

215.88POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 215.88

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 215.88

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3,873.17VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO UNIT #818

156.32VEHICLE MAINTENANCEATF FOR UNIT #825

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,029.49

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

21.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFIRE E1- FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 21.58

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 4,051.07

Vendor: 09946 - FRANCHETTI MATTHEW

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 162.00

Vendor 09946 - FRANCHETTI MATTHEW Total: 162.00

Vendor: 00398 - GAYLORD BROS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

32.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 66.59

Vendor 00398 - GAYLORD BROS INC Total: 66.59

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,218.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTRAFFIC SIGNAL MONITOR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,218.50

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 1,218.50

Vendor: 00397 - GFOA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

190.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP - HILYARD (9/1/1…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.00

Vendor 00397 - GFOA Total: 190.00

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,390.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,390.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 1,390.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,186.46CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,186.46

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,186.46

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 39 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 7 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 180.00

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8.25

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 8.25

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,334.71OIL & ANTIFREEZECENTRAL GARAGE- OIL

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,334.71

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 1,334.71

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

89.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

35.08JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

52.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

210.02JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

67.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

197.68JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,080.22

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

31.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 63.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

99.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRUGS, SHOP TOWELS, MOPS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 99.97

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

24.29CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 24.29

Fund: 641 - WATER

24.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 24.30

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 84.40

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,377.16

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

407.91BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD MAINT PARK

103.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

86.27BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

113.75GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

1,064.68BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 40 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 8 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

37.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,813.46

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

25.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

9.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 35.27

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 1,848.73

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

253.38BOOKSBks.

48.79BOOKSBks.

16.50AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks. & AV

970.04BOOKSBks. & AV

24.49AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks. & AV

35.86BOOKSBks. & AV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,349.06

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

14.62BOOKSBks.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 14.62

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,363.68

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,026.20MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,026.20MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,903.84FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,903.84FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

22,693.31FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 60,553.39

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 60,553.39

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,232.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 20…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,232.50

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

462.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICROSOFT OFFICE 2019 PRO P…

191.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 20…

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 653.25

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

231.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICROSOFT OFFICE 2019 PRO P…

372.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 20…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 603.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

693.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICROSOFT OFFICE 2019 PRO P…

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 20…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,193.00

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

63.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 20…

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 63.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 3,744.75

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 57.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 41 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 9 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09825 - KEMBEL JARED

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor 09825 - KEMBEL JARED Total: 72.00

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 72.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

53.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEAIR FILTER FOR COMPOST FACIL…

14.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHEXBITS FOR COMPOST FACILITY

67.33DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBEARINGS AND RING PLIERS C…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 134.91

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 134.91

Vendor: 10061 - LARAMIE COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #2

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

300.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEROPE RESCUE COURSE- FELTES …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Vendor 10061 - LARAMIE COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #2 Total: 300.00

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00WORKERS COMPENSATIONDEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSEMENT

1,405.93WORKERS COMPENSATIONDEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSEMENT

330.66WORKERS COMPENSATIONDEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSEMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,736.59

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 2,736.59

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,725.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,725.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 1,725.00

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.93DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.93

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7.40LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

652.62DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

663.26LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,323.28

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,749.21

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 42 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 10 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTICKER DECALS FOR DUMPSTE…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

59.20RENT-MACHINESRENT MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 59.20

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 59.20

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES - TYLER WEBER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 450.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1.88BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD MAINT PARK

26.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGARAGE DOOR LUBE, CORD FOR…

64.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDIESEL EXHAUST FLUID, CAR W…

32.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

34.96BUILDING MAINTENANCEBALLAST FOR BATHROOM LIGHT

159.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMULTI POSITION LADDER- UNIT…

-14.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRETURN GARAGE DOOR CORD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.40

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

29.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - KIT, 1 7/8" BALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 29.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

17.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSPRAYER TANK- COMPOST FACI…

34.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEREPAIR PARTS FOR WEED EATER…

22.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESACRYLIC SHEETING- COMPOST …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 75.56

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

63.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 63.53

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 474.47

Vendor: 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

12,914.20DISPOSAL FEESRECYCLING E-WASTE FEES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 12,914.20

Vendor 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC Total: 12,914.20

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.18LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

632.89LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

62.60LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

52.13LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

215.00LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

1,148.82RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,128.62

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

326.56PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 326.56

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 2,455.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 43 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 11 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO - JUNE 2019

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,163.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,163.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,163.10

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

18,595.93STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDING

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 18,595.93

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 18,595.93

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESHYDRO TEST - FIRE EXTINGUISH…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 45.00

Vendor: 00004 - NEBRASKA CENTER FOR THE BOOK

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

-39.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #27 AIR ELEMENT

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: -39.90

Vendor 00004 - NEBRASKA CENTER FOR THE BOOK Total: -39.90

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,878.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO HVAC ON UNIT #831

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,878.47

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 1,878.47

Vendor: 01047 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,941.31MEMBERSHIPS2019-2020 MEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,941.31

Vendor 01047 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL Total: 4,941.31

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

611.87ELECTRICITYElectric

39.40ELECTRICITYElectric

711.76ELECTRICITYElectric

98.53ELECTRICITYElectric

711.76ELECTRICITYElectric

202.21ELECTRICITYElectric

2,260.39ELECTRICITYElectric

4,918.14ELECTRICITYElectric

157.32ELECTRICITYElectric

1,120.00ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,931.78

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

593.65ELECTRICITYElectric

1,648.96ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,541.89STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,784.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 44 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 12 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

219.30ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 219.30

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

601.04ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 601.04

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

864.88ELECTRICITYElectric

75.81ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 940.69

Fund: 641 - WATER

31.56ELECTRICITYElectric

501.76ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 533.32

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

227.76ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 227.76

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 44,323.81

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

524.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- NEW TIRES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 524.00

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 524.00

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

163.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 163.86

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

128.70CONTRACTUAL SERVICESGPS SERVICES ON FLEET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 128.70

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 37.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.90

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 368.36

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

78.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

5.70GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.70

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 83.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 45 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 13 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

364.49CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 364.49

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 364.49

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

48.11CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 48.11

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

48.11CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 48.11

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.11CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 48.11

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 144.33

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,935.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

650.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,585.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 4,585.00

Vendor: 03039 - PANHANDLE COLLECTIONS INC

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

194.92WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 194.92

Vendor 03039 - PANHANDLE COLLECTIONS INC Total: 194.92

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

74.25GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

151.96GASOLINEGASOLINE FOR JUNE

2,177.81GASOLINEFUEL

2,259.46OTHER FUELFUEL

685.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

80.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

-117.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

-87.90GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,223.66

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,158.91GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

1,842.84OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,001.75

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

718.23OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 718.23

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

40.94GASOLINEFUEL

-2.78GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 38.16

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

200.71GASOLINEFLEET GASOLINE/DIESEL

6,205.08OTHER FUELFLEET GASOLINE/DIESEL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,405.79

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

511.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 46 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 14 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

468.42GASOLINEFUEL

456.57OTHER FUELFUEL

313.43HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,749.62

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,857.51CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

903.88GASOLINEFUEL

313.42HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,074.81

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

35.71GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 35.71

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

89.90GASOLINECENTRAL GARAGE- GASOLINE/D…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 89.90

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 23,337.63

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 140.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 140.00

Vendor: 09087 - PAUL MENDOZA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 09087 - PAUL MENDOZA Total: 180.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

480.64GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 480.64

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 480.64

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.20CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSION

277.10CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSONS

58.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSION

276.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 628.90

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 628.90

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,774.26HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,774.26

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,774.26

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

112.92POSTAGEPostage

160.04POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 272.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 47 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 15 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

112.92POSTAGEPostage

160.04POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 272.96

Fund: 641 - WATER

112.91POSTAGEPostage

160.03POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 272.94

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 818.86

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

0.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

123.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

653.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

491.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,270.10

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 1,270.10

Vendor: 10062 - RABAGO CAROL ANN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00PARK SHELTER FEEPARK RESERVATION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor 10062 - RABAGO CAROL ANN Total: 25.00

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

560.51GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 560.51

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 560.51

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

18.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- SEAL

30.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- LUBRICANT

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 48.92

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 48.92

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

589.60FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

31,617.52CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

390.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

17,793.83CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 50,390.95

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 50,390.95

Vendor: 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 162.00

Vendor 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO Total: 162.00

Vendor: 02324 - RON'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

150.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

150.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 48 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 16 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

175.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 675.00

Vendor 02324 - RON'S TOWING Total: 675.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

156.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 156.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 156.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

-37.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: -37.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

154.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #4150- SKIDS

53.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS K-3- ARM ASSY

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 207.31

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 170.31

Vendor: 00841 - SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.25

Vendor 00841 - SCB COUNTY Total: 136.25

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

225.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 225.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 225.00

Vendor: 10042 - SCOTT AARON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.00

Vendor 10042 - SCOTT AARON Total: 108.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

576.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 576.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 576.00

Vendor: 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESJULY 1, 2019 QTRLY INSTALLME…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,750.00

Vendor 00338 - SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER Total: 5,750.00

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

249.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

610.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

222.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

777.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

354.06STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRECYCLED BASE GRAVEL

708.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

327.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR CURB REPAIR

1,165.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

436.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR CURB

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 49 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 17 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

915.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

202.78STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRECYCLED BASE GRAVEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5,968.84

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 5,968.84

Vendor: 00240 - STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 00240 - STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR Total: 150.00

Vendor: 10037 - STERLING WEST LLC

Fund: 223 - KENO

3,034.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESKENO

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 3,034.20

Vendor 10037 - STERLING WEST LLC Total: 3,034.20

Vendor: 09928 - STRICKER MARTIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.00

Vendor 09928 - STRICKER MARTIN Total: 36.00

Vendor: 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

463.00SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 463.00

Vendor 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC Total: 463.00

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

343.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 343.53

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 343.53

Vendor: 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,055.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLEDs FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,055.00

Vendor 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC Total: 1,055.00

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,972.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- ELEVATOR CHAI…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,972.67

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 1,972.67

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

824.58BANK FEESTRANSACTION FEES - UB

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/19 - 7/31/…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 940.58

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

824.59BANK FEESTRANSACTION FEES - UB

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/19 - 7/31/…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 940.59

Fund: 641 - WATER

824.58BANK FEESTRANSACTION FEES - UB

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/19 - 7/31/…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 940.58

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 2,821.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 50 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 18 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,564.76REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,349.84REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,385.50DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

590.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,727.97RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,125.93RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,962.21RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,550.34RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37,256.55

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 37,256.55

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 89.50

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 89.50

Vendor: 01217 - US BANK

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

400.00ADMIN COSTS & FEESADMIN FEES - 2015 GO HWY B…

400.00ADMIN COSTS & FEESADMIN FEES - 2018 GO HWY B…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 800.00

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

1,500.00ADMIN COSTS & FEESADMIN FEES - 2015 LEASING C…

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,500.00

Vendor 01217 - US BANK Total: 2,300.00

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

285.00MEMBERSHIPSAICPA MEMBERSHIP - ELIZABET…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 285.00

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 285.00

Vendor: 01894 - VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,880.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMOSQUITO SPRAY

752.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LARVAE BRIQUETS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,632.40

Vendor 01894 - VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY Total: 3,632.40

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

161.06BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 161.06

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 161.06

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

109.42GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 109.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

245.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWEED KILLER FOR COMPOST FA…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 245.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

43.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.52

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 397.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 51 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 19 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

432.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE WASH UNIT 10

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 458.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.00

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 484.00

Vendor: 10039 - WILSON ZACHARIAH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 10039 - WILSON ZACHARIAH Total: 126.00

Vendor: 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

140.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 140.65

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

140.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 140.65

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

140.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 140.65

Fund: 641 - WATER

140.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 140.65

Vendor 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP Total: 562.60

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,476.16

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 1,476.16

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

753.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 753.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 753.00

Grand Total: 402,688.14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 52 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 20 of 23

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 425.9365,457.37

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.0014.62

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0052,009.24

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,693.66

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00343.53

223 - KENO 0.003,034.20

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00432.93

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.001,500.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 272.9672,145.08

631 - WASTEWATER 272.965,152.82

641 - WATER 272.9411,483.80

661 - STORMWATER 0.001,482.62

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 132,081.04132,081.04

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0097.26

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.005,283.60

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 50,390.9550,390.95

183,716.78Grand Total: 402,688.14

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-42206-171 PARK SHELTER FEE 0.0025.00

111-51261-141 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.001,000.00

111-51261-142 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.001,405.93

111-51261-171 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00330.66

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 425.93425.93

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00165.77

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00587.12

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00532.77

111-52111-143 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00777.87

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00703.98

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0047.15

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00391.47

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.002,035.12

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0084.85

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0084.86

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00287.21

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00509.78

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00463.00

111-52161-142 FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLI… 0.0080.88

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00428.40

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.0059.28

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,436.56

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.0096.86

111-52311-111 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00475.00

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.004,941.31

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0074.25

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00151.96

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.002,089.91

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,259.46

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0045.00

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00450.00

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,232.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,861.25

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00943.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 53 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 21 of 23

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00695.85

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00765.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,779.95

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0050.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.18

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00632.89

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0062.60

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0052.13

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00215.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0071.96

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0037.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,560.74

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00811.06

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00116.84

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00817.35

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00110.00

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,935.00

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0026.00

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00432.00

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,216.43

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00611.87

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00751.16

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00810.29

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00202.21

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,260.39

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.005,075.46

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.001,120.00

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00235.23

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0069.71

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0034.26

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0037.26

111-53561-116 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00139.42

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00324.57

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,133.48

111-53561-143 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.67

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00420.35

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00198.56

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0010.70

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00300.00

111-53751-114 COMMUNITY DEVELOPM… 0.003,098.50

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.001,148.82

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00150.00

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.0014.62

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.006,511.41

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.004,762.42

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,158.91

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,842.84

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00188.76

212-53195-212 ADMIN COSTS & FEES 0.00800.00

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.005,412.00

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00593.65

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,648.96

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,541.89

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00548.40

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0033.17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 54 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 22 of 23

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.00718.23

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00653.25

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00219.30

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0069.71

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00343.53

223-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,034.20

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.00326.56

224-52511-113 GASOLINE 0.0038.16

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0068.21

311-53195-111 ADMIN COSTS & FEES 0.001,500.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,027.59

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 272.96272.96

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00200.71

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,205.08

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00385.35

621-53151-621 BANK FEES 0.00824.58

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0054,867.58

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,966.32

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.004,630.81

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00601.04

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00163.06

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00673.25

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 272.96272.96

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00468.42

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00456.57

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00969.95

631-53151-631 BANK FEES 0.00824.59

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00864.88

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.00313.43

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0075.81

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00153.06

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0079.90

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00275.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 272.94488.82

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.00903.88

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,186.46

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,607.36

641-53151-641 BANK FEES 0.00824.58

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0026.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0031.56

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00313.42

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00501.76

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00179.43

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0086.33

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0059.20

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0022.05

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 0.0035.71

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,390.00

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0034.86

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 8,052.408,052.40

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 29,807.6829,807.68

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 22,693.3122,693.31

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 18,595.9318,595.93

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 576.00576.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 225.00225.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 40.3540.35

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 156.50156.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 55 / 91



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 07/02/2019 - 07/15/2019

7/12/2019 1:55:03 PM Page 23 of 23

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 194.92194.92

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,914.6014,914.60

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,975.502,975.50

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,853.907,853.90

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 11,512.5511,512.55

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 652.62652.62

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,639.262,639.26

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 753.00753.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,774.269,774.26

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 663.26663.26

721-53111-721 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0063.00

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0034.26

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0066.48

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0017.92

725-52511-725 GASOLINE 0.0089.90

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.001,334.71

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,511.83

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00227.76

725-53561-725 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.00

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 49,411.3549,411.35

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 979.60979.60

Grand Total: 183,716.78402,688.14

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 183,716.78400,861.99

21852111142 0.00343.53

6002052111 0.0022.05

6002052511 0.0035.71

6002053111 0.001,390.00

6002053561 0.0034.86

Grand Total: 183,716.78402,688.14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 56 / 91



UTILITY REFUNDS 7-15-19

Account # Status Contact Service Address Refund Amount

030-3081-02 Inactive GREGG BROWN 1629 COWEN DR SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 45.8

015-6593-05 Inactive ADAM WINCHESTER 619 W 42ND ST SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 17.07

005-2809-08 Inactive KAITLYNN HESSLER 2115 AVE B SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 4.2

075-5616-08 Inactive SEAN MURDOCK 509 E 17TH ST SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 72.61

4 $139.68

Total

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 57 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the June 2019 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 58 / 91



OCTOBER 1, 2017 OCTOBER 1, 2018
JUNE 30, 2018 JUNE 30, 2019

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 978,126.01$                       742,500.37$                       transfer in from Ind Sites fund - E Overland Grants, NPPD lease pmts monthly now
Regional Library 211 1,815.32$                           1,704.20$                           
Transportation 212 2,305,338.42$                     (892,439.98)$                      42nd Street, bond pmts on 2015 & 2018 GO Bonds
Cemetery 213 (11,682.64)$                        (47,908.28)$                        purchase new backhoe and mower
Cemetery Perp Care 214 65,040.54$                         27,484.47$                         
Special Projects 215 (29,663.03)$                        19,657.31$                         
Business Improvement 216 13,198.14$                         (6,109.68)$                          charges from Streets and Parks for services
Public Safety 218 (75,715.84)$                        (1,592.64)$                          
Scb Industrial Sites 219 (152,185.37)$                      (101,061.98)$                      budgeted transfer of cash to General Fund - E Overland
Keno 223 22,468.29$                         (71,391.69)$                        23 Club engineering fees, campground UTV
Economic Development 224 (1,036,892.20)$                   (550,965.76)$                      grants/loans - Economic development
Mutual Fire Organization 225 23,828.78$                         53,630.69$                         only small capital purchases YTD
Debt Service 311 65,900.23$                         17,677.74$                         
TIF 321 (80,293.88)$                        (88,631.97)$                        Bondholder payments
CDBG 411 141.93$                              208.09$                              
Leasing Corporation 412 (33.28)$                               25.35$                                
Capital Projects 511 (13,106.35)$                        (9,879.69)$                          purchase new mower - Parks
Environmental Services 621 473,511.86$                       571,812.25$                       no capital purchases YTD
Wastewater 631 (55,341.24)$                        (130,519.80)$                      NDEQ WWTP debt payments
Water 641 (702,225.94)$                      241,811.75$                       no major capital purchases YTD
Electric 651 8,941.78$                           9,699.30$                           
Stormwater 661 384,835.12$                       (255,920.53)$                      42nd street, bond pmts 2018 GO Bonds
GIS 721 (8,988.84)$                          (12,432.37)$                        internal service fund
Central Garage 725 (115,890.96)$                      (138,573.69)$                      internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 403.90$                              452.90$                              
Health Insurance 812 353,355.85$                       411,405.99$                       EE premium withholdings, reinsurance in excess of claims

TOTAL 2,414,886.60$                     (209,357.65)$                      

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 59 / 91



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 May 31, 2019 June 30, 2019 IN CASH

General 111 4,580,561.85$                        5,822,983.30$                        6,738,548.95$                        6,864,192.37$                        125,643.42$                           
Regional Library 211 45,991.94                               48,887.89                               48,665.26                               51,042.36                               2,377.10$                               
Transportation 212 2,468,567.97                          4,872,610.78                          3,433,835.07                          3,505,508.25                          71,673.18$                             
Cemetery 213 (33,844.09)                              4,005.56                                 7,934.02                                 (708.35)                                   (8,642.37)$                              operations
Cemetery Perp Care 214 676,390.91                             732,924.79                             742,191.64                             753,262.90                             11,071.26$                             
Special Projects          215 223,450.35                             211,866.35                             131,631.54                             139,818.91                             8,187.37$                               
Business Improvement 216 226,576.11                             252,492.37                             271,549.39                             260,307.55                             (11,241.84)$                            quarterly chargebacks from Streets and Parks for services
Public Safety 218 380,496.89                             365,252.08                             408,224.90                             419,876.03                             11,651.13$                             
Scb Industrial Sites 219 326,693.40                             169,552.62                             68,553.60                               68,670.54                               116.94$                                  
Keno 223 220,734.03                             244,374.43                             184,496.26                             189,919.94                             5,423.68$                               
Economic Development 224 6,221,401.75                          4,421,160.52                          3,768,113.87                          3,858,583.67                          90,469.80$                             
Mutual Fire Organization 225 252,612.47                             277,258.18                             339,979.64                             332,290.52                             (7,689.12)$                              equipment purchases
Debt Service 311 3,436,592.47                          3,174,018.84                          3,330,563.38                          3,377,750.49                          47,187.11$                             
TIF 321 260,212.89                             193,615.40                             310,621.20                             283,555.31                             (27,065.89)$                            bondholder payments
CDBG 411 30,581.72                               30,823.21                               31,134.01                               31,187.12                               53.11$                                    
Leasing Corporation 412 6,797.78                                 6,741.38                                 6,789.22                                 6,800.80                                 11.58$                                    
Capital Projects 511 104,528.85                             59,516.98                               64,802.05                               68,024.73                               3,222.68$                               
Environmental Services 621 765,503.05                             1,483,367.43                          2,235,874.58                          2,259,248.30                          23,373.72$                             
Wastewater 631 2,284,825.14                          2,478,335.83                          2,730,006.37                          2,475,659.03                          (254,347.34)$                          NDEQ WWTP semi-annual debt payment
Water 641 2,357,073.49                          1,689,454.11                          2,119,531.01                          2,149,886.49                          30,355.48$                             
Electric 651 1,423,229.55                          1,436,773.96                          1,451,261.07                          1,453,736.72                          2,475.65$                               
Stormwater 661 588,534.74                             1,008,915.10                          602,087.77                             606,656.84                             4,569.07$                               
GIS 721 (1,880.66)                                25,514.19                               53,093.11                               47,133.83                               (5,959.28)$                              internal service fund
Central Garage 725 (81,779.06)                              (209,545.47)                            (366,477.10)                            (378,275.30)                            (11,798.20)$                            internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 66,470.19                               67,089.06                               67,765.53                               67,881.13                               115.60$                                  
Health Insurance 812 1,434,794.75                          1,774,085.26                          2,160,388.75                          2,289,460.49                          129,071.74$                           

TOTAL 28,265,118.48$                      30,642,074.15$                      30,941,165.09$                      31,181,470.67$                      240,305.58$                           

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

June 30, 2019

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 60 / 91



Page 1 of 57/8/2019 3:42:08 PM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 3,947,394.20 4,121,726.58 5,034,437.00 470,740.77 4,024,516.50 1,009,920.50 20 %
412 - Intergovernmental 9,070.17 41,655.14 0.00 0.00 34,560.30 (34,560.30) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 383,863.32 320,558.15 436,658.00 54,656.37 356,240.75 80,417.25 18 %
460 - Investment Income 26,390.79 53,055.06 20,000.00 11,689.40 96,904.54 (76,904.54) -385 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 92,143.29 650,220.87 32,759.00 1,546.69 63,497.03 (30,738.03) -94 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 2,088,985.01 2,269,579.72 2,816,750.00 203,400.00 2,647,583.31 169,166.69 6 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,547,846.78 7,456,795.52 8,340,604.00 742,033.23 7,223,302.43 0.00 13 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
460 - Investment Income 261.71 479.03 400.00 86.92 766.84 (366.84) -92 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,434.87 3,256.05 1,000.00 2,305.00 3,113.60 (2,113.60) -211 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 4,696.58 3,735.08 1,400.00 2,391.92 3,880.44 0.00 -177 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
400 - Taxes 1,974,605.84 2,028,801.09 2,886,501.00 215,162.22 2,076,145.34 810,355.66 28 %
412 - Intergovernmental 305,089.97 309,389.95 284,662.00 0.00 318,131.88 (33,469.88) -12 %
420 - Charges for Services 595.00 6,877.50 0.00 0.00 2,295.00 (2,295.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 12,985.48 27,133.26 10,000.00 5,969.72 50,626.96 (40,626.96) -406 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,443.07 235,229.53 0.00 186.11 9,747.22 (9,747.22) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 2,404,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 2,299,719.36 5,012,375.33 3,181,163.00 221,318.05 2,456,946.40 0.00 23 %

213 - CEMETERY
420 - Charges for Services 32,095.00 38,700.00 54,200.00 2,250.00 41,500.00 12,700.00 23 %
460 - Investment Income 8.63 230.68 100.00 0.00 891.16 (791.16) -791 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 19,885.00 27,901.80 29,000.00 6,050.00 28,050.00 950.00 3 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 116,988.63 131,832.48 293,300.00 8,300.00 175,441.16 0.00 40 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
400 - Taxes 110,321.82 112,092.32 165,000.00 8,388.49 110,712.98 54,287.02 33 %

3,947,394.20 4,121,726.58 5,034,437.00 470,740.77 4,024,516.50 1,009,920.50
9,070.17 41,655.14 0.00 0.00 34,560.30 (34,560.30)

383,863.32 320,558.15 436,658.00 54,656.37 356,240.75 80,417.25
26,390.79 53,055.06 20,000.00 11,689.40 96,904.54 (76,904.54)
92,143.29 650,220.87 32,759.00 1,546.69 63,497.03 (30,738.03)

2,088,985.01 2,269,579.72 2,816,750.00 203,400.00 2,647,583.31 169,166.69
6,547,846.78 7,456,795.52 8,340,604.00 742,033.23 7,223,302.43 0.00

261.71 479.03 400.00 86.92 766.84 (366.84)
4,434.87 3,256.05 1,000.00 2,305.00 3,113.60 (2,113.60)
4,696.58 3,735.08 1,400.00 2,391.92 3,880.44 0.00

1,974,605.84 2,028,801.09 2,886,501.00 215,162.22 2,076,145.34 810,355.66
305,089.97 309,389.95 284,662.00 0.00 318,131.88 (33,469.88)

595.00 6,877.50 0.00 0.00 2,295.00 (2,295.00)
12,985.48 27,133.26 10,000.00 5,969.72 50,626.96 (40,626.96)

6,443.07 235,229.53 0.00 186.11 9,747.22 (9,747.22)
0.00 2,404,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,299,719.36 5,012,375.33 3,181,163.00 221,318.05 2,456,946.40 0.00

32,095.00 38,700.00 54,200.00 2,250.00 41,500.00 12,700.00
8.63 230.68 100.00 0.00 891.16 (791.16)

19,885.00 27,901.80 29,000.00 6,050.00 28,050.00 950.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00

116,988.63 131,832.48 293,300.00 8,300.00 175,441.16 0.00

110,321.82 112,092.32 165,000.00 8,388.49 110,712.98 54,287.02

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 61 / 91



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 2 of 57/8/2019 3:42:09 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
420 - Charges for Services 13,050.00 13,600.00 17,000.00 1,400.00 17,200.00 (200.00) -1 %
460 - Investment Income 3,688.72 6,820.25 4,000.00 1,282.77 10,873.72 (6,873.72) -172 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 127,060.54 132,512.57 186,000.00 11,071.26 138,786.70 0.00 25 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 99,072.86 93,046.47 0.00 8,246.14 59,683.81 (59,683.81) 0 %
412 - Intergovernmental 13,126.98 17,992.52 0.00 1,169.39 45,536.34 (45,536.34) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
450 - Contributions & Donations 5,082.63 3,557.00 0.00 0.00 3,314.00 (3,314.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,316.43 2,486.90 1,000.00 238.11 2,248.35 (1,248.35) -125 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 10,546.55 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 119,223.90 127,629.44 501,000.00 9,653.64 111,606.25 0.00 78 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
400 - Taxes 38,940.24 40,239.75 54,300.00 58.54 11,384.24 42,915.76 79 %
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,203.75 2,450.78 1,000.00 443.29 4,241.26 (3,241.26) -324 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 65,143.99 42,690.53 55,300.00 501.83 40,883.50 0.00 26 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
400 - Taxes 143,825.94 146,135.19 216,000.00 10,936.10 144,336.94 71,663.06 33 %
412 - Intergovernmental 3,292.01 42,408.60 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 2,244.03 3,522.09 2,000.00 715.03 5,514.11 (3,514.11) -176 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 149,361.98 192,065.88 218,000.00 11,651.13 153,219.26 0.00 30 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
460 - Investment Income 1,760.47 1,946.36 200.00 116.94 1,544.79 (1,344.79) -672 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 272,635.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 274,395.69 1,946.36 200.00 116.94 1,544.79 0.00 -672 %

223 - KENO
460 - Investment Income 1,252.66 2,241.15 1,000.00 323.42 3,218.77 (2,218.77) -222 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 57,194.59 69,581.63 78,000.00 5,195.26 55,344.89 22,655.11 29 %

223 - KENO Totals: 58,447.25 71,822.78 79,000.00 5,518.68 58,563.66 0.00 26 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

13,050.00 13,600.00 17,000.00 1,400.00 17,200.00 (200.00)
3,688.72 6,820.25 4,000.00 1,282.77 10,873.72 (6,873.72)

127,060.54 132,512.57 186,000.00 11,071.26 138,786.70 0.00

99,072.86 93,046.47 0.00 8,246.14 59,683.81 (59,683.81)
13,126.98 17,992.52 0.00 1,169.39 45,536.34 (45,536.34)

625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,082.63 3,557.00 0.00 0.00 3,314.00 (3,314.00)
1,316.43 2,486.90 1,000.00 238.11 2,248.35 (1,248.35)

0.00 10,546.55 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25
119,223.90 127,629.44 501,000.00 9,653.64 111,606.25 0.00

38,940.24 40,239.75 54,300.00 58.54 11,384.24 42,915.76
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00)

1,203.75 2,450.78 1,000.00 443.29 4,241.26 (3,241.26)
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65,143.99 42,690.53 55,300.00 501.83 40,883.50 0.00

143,825.94 146,135.19 216,000.00 10,936.10 144,336.94 71,663.06
3,292.01 42,408.60 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21)
2,244.03 3,522.09 2,000.00 715.03 5,514.11 (3,514.11)

149,361.98 192,065.88 218,000.00 11,651.13 153,219.26 0.00

1,760.47 1,946.36 200.00 116.94 1,544.79 (1,344.79)
272,635.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
274,395.69 1,946.36 200.00 116.94 1,544.79 0.00

1,252.66 2,241.15 1,000.00 323.42 3,218.77 (2,218.77)
57,194.59 69,581.63 78,000.00 5,195.26 55,344.89 22,655.11
58,447.25 71,822.78 79,000.00 5,518.68 58,563.66 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 62 / 91



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 3 of 57/8/2019 3:42:09 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
400 - Taxes 742,410.71 735,616.14 875,491.00 82,934.17 717,704.63 157,786.37 18 %
460 - Investment Income 37,443.43 51,647.79 25,000.00 6,570.99 60,435.72 (35,435.72) -142 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 54,291.47 94,120.50 194,625.00 33,908.65 510,586.39 (315,961.39) -162 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 834,145.61 881,384.43 1,095,116.00 123,413.81 1,288,726.74 0.00 -18 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,292.20 2,652.46 1,200.00 565.88 4,646.45 (3,446.45) -287 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 94,507.00 11,189.00 11 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 106,988.20 394,063.46 106,896.00 565.88 99,153.45 0.00 7 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
400 - Taxes 497,999.27 579,687.99 890,345.00 41,434.96 605,525.23 284,819.77 32 %
460 - Investment Income 19,761.33 28,896.47 15,000.00 5,752.15 46,458.55 (31,458.55) -210 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 291,969.38 92,584.58 110,358.00 0.00 92,275.56 18,082.44 16 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 809,729.98 701,169.04 2,015,703.00 47,187.11 744,259.34 0.00 63 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 100,177.10 314,302.20 483,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 256,818.65 53 %
460 - Investment Income 1,586.33 2,215.71 1,300.00 482.88 3,331.90 (2,031.90) -156 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 158,330.29 316,517.91 785,250.00 89,076.49 230,463.25 0.00 71 %

411 - CDBG
412 - Intergovernmental 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 241.67 311.78 300.00 53.11 476.55 (176.55) -59 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 27,241.67 311.78 300.00 53.11 476.55 0.00 -59 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
460 - Investment Income 264.29 68.34 50.00 11.58 104.05 (54.05) -108 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 683,647.74 692,070.76 694,294.00 11.58 693,732.82 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

742,410.71 735,616.14 875,491.00 82,934.17 717,704.63 157,786.37
37,443.43 51,647.79 25,000.00 6,570.99 60,435.72 (35,435.72)
54,291.47 94,120.50 194,625.00 33,908.65 510,586.39 (315,961.39)

834,145.61 881,384.43 1,095,116.00 123,413.81 1,288,726.74 0.00

0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,292.20 2,652.46 1,200.00 565.88 4,646.45 (3,446.45)

105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 94,507.00 11,189.00
106,988.20 394,063.46 106,896.00 565.88 99,153.45 0.00

497,999.27 579,687.99 890,345.00 41,434.96 605,525.23 284,819.77
19,761.33 28,896.47 15,000.00 5,752.15 46,458.55 (31,458.55)

291,969.38 92,584.58 110,358.00 0.00 92,275.56 18,082.44
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

809,729.98 701,169.04 2,015,703.00 47,187.11 744,259.34 0.00

100,177.10 314,302.20 483,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 256,818.65
1,586.33 2,215.71 1,300.00 482.88 3,331.90 (2,031.90)

56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

158,330.29 316,517.91 785,250.00 89,076.49 230,463.25 0.00

27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
241.67 311.78 300.00 53.11 476.55 (176.55)

27,241.67 311.78 300.00 53.11 476.55 0.00

264.29 68.34 50.00 11.58 104.05 (54.05)
683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23
683,647.74 692,070.76 694,294.00 11.58 693,732.82 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 63 / 91



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 4 of 57/8/2019 3:42:09 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
400 - Taxes 40,860.34 41,515.47 59,000.00 3,106.84 41,004.79 17,995.21 31 %
460 - Investment Income 498.75 676.47 100.00 115.84 1,291.76 (1,191.76) -1,192 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 41,359.09 42,191.94 59,100.00 3,222.68 42,296.55 0.00 28 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 2,079,704.46 2,152,888.83 2,814,036.00 255,437.53 2,220,918.14 593,117.86 21 %
460 - Investment Income 4,162.09 12,706.14 2,000.00 3,847.39 30,064.71 (28,064.71) -1,403 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 948.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 2,084,814.55 2,165,641.39 2,816,536.00 259,284.92 2,270,982.85 0.00 19 %

631 - WASTEWATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,912,013.71 1,910,969.26 2,643,216.00 213,954.12 1,962,015.37 681,200.63 26 %
440 - Rents 3,400.00 11,005.00 0.00 525.00 1,275.00 (1,275.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 13,610.13 25,553.90 10,000.00 4,215.93 38,561.06 (28,561.06) -286 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 774.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,929,798.59 1,947,528.16 2,653,216.00 218,695.05 2,001,851.43 0.00 25 %

641 - WATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,341,404.59 1,316,783.78 1,933,275.00 148,719.71 1,364,202.38 569,072.62 29 %
440 - Rents 25,085.76 25,542.46 34,100.00 2,967.11 26,677.76 7,422.24 22 %
460 - Investment Income 13,470.72 18,148.84 15,000.00 3,661.16 31,951.42 (16,951.42) -113 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 21,919.80 18,460.87 5,000.00 1,460.86 24,414.44 (19,414.44) -388 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,401,880.87 1,378,935.95 1,987,375.00 156,808.84 1,447,246.00 0.00 27 %

651 - ELECTRIC
460 - Investment Income 8,699.00 14,531.14 10,000.00 2,475.65 22,213.60 (12,213.60) -122 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,020,485.01 2,027,579.72 2,539,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 80,666.69 3 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,029,184.01 2,042,110.86 2,549,750.00 205,875.65 2,481,296.91 0.00 3 %

661 - STORMWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 23,817.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 48,066.61 60,894.87 101,700.00 8,655.25 73,893.57 27,806.43 27 %
460 - Investment Income 3,431.01 6,889.27 2,500.00 1,033.11 9,626.62 (7,126.62) -285 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,844.40 8,142.44 7,975.00 0.00 0.00 7,975.00 100 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 25,000.00 540,056.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 104,159.53 615,982.58 162,175.00 9,688.36 108,520.19 0.00 33 %

40,860.34 41,515.47 59,000.00 3,106.84 41,004.79 17,995.21
498.75 676.47 100.00 115.84 1,291.76 (1,191.76)

41,359.09 42,191.94 59,100.00 3,222.68 42,296.55 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
2,079,704.46 2,152,888.83 2,814,036.00 255,437.53 2,220,918.14 593,117.86

4,162.09 12,706.14 2,000.00 3,847.39 30,064.71 (28,064.71)
948.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

2,084,814.55 2,165,641.39 2,816,536.00 259,284.92 2,270,982.85 0.00

1,912,013.71 1,910,969.26 2,643,216.00 213,954.12 1,962,015.37 681,200.63
3,400.00 11,005.00 0.00 525.00 1,275.00 (1,275.00)

13,610.13 25,553.90 10,000.00 4,215.93 38,561.06 (28,561.06)
774.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,929,798.59 1,947,528.16 2,653,216.00 218,695.05 2,001,851.43 0.00

1,341,404.59 1,316,783.78 1,933,275.00 148,719.71 1,364,202.38 569,072.62
25,085.76 25,542.46 34,100.00 2,967.11 26,677.76 7,422.24
13,470.72 18,148.84 15,000.00 3,661.16 31,951.42 (16,951.42)
21,919.80 18,460.87 5,000.00 1,460.86 24,414.44 (19,414.44)

1,401,880.87 1,378,935.95 1,987,375.00 156,808.84 1,447,246.00 0.00

8,699.00 14,531.14 10,000.00 2,475.65 22,213.60 (12,213.60)
2,020,485.01 2,027,579.72 2,539,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 80,666.69
2,029,184.01 2,042,110.86 2,549,750.00 205,875.65 2,481,296.91 0.00

23,817.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48,066.61 60,894.87 101,700.00 8,655.25 73,893.57 27,806.43

3,431.01 6,889.27 2,500.00 1,033.11 9,626.62 (7,126.62)
3,844.40 8,142.44 7,975.00 0.00 0.00 7,975.00

25,000.00 540,056.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
104,159.53 615,982.58 162,175.00 9,688.36 108,520.19 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 64 / 91



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 5 of 57/8/2019 3:42:09 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 15.19 5.19 0.00 0.00 8.81 (8.81) 0 %
713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: 15.19 5.19 0.00 0.00 8.81 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
460 - Investment Income 124.93 407.28 200.00 80.27 872.11 (672.11) -336 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 52,406.24 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00 50 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 52,531.17 48,907.28 97,200.00 80.27 49,372.11 0.00 49 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
420 - Charges for Services 131,270.31 126,039.24 228,750.00 10,251.78 134,715.74 94,034.26 41 %
460 - Investment Income 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 131,270.76 126,039.24 228,750.00 10,251.78 134,715.74 0.00 41 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
460 - Investment Income 404.56 678.53 500.00 115.60 1,037.25 (537.25) -107 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 404.56 678.53 500.00 115.60 1,037.25 0.00 -107 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
460 - Investment Income 7,929.96 15,850.49 3,500.00 3,898.84 29,518.16 (26,018.16) -743 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,778,851.52 1,846,195.33 2,299,000.00 204,965.30 1,812,788.46 486,211.54 21 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,786,781.48 1,862,045.82 2,302,500.00 208,864.14 1,842,306.62 0.00 20 %

15.19 5.19 0.00 0.00 8.81 (8.81)
15.19 5.19 0.00 0.00 8.81 0.00

124.93 407.28 200.00 80.27 872.11 (672.11)
52,406.24 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00
52,531.17 48,907.28 97,200.00 80.27 49,372.11 0.00

131,270.31 126,039.24 228,750.00 10,251.78 134,715.74 94,034.26
0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

131,270.76 126,039.24 228,750.00 10,251.78 134,715.74 0.00

404.56 678.53 500.00 115.60 1,037.25 (537.25)
404.56 678.53 500.00 115.60 1,037.25 0.00

7,929.96 15,850.49 3,500.00 3,898.84 29,518.16 (26,018.16)
1,778,851.52 1,846,195.33 2,299,000.00 204,965.30 1,812,788.46 486,211.54
1,786,781.48 1,862,045.82 2,302,500.00 208,864.14 1,842,306.62 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 65 / 91



Page 1 of 57/8/2019 3:43:28 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 4,772,308.09 4,888,684.01 6,725,289.00 513,350.17 4,941,093.53 1,784,195.47 27 %
503 - Supplies 263,941.43 273,577.17 426,350.00 40,030.10 242,118.47 184,231.53 43 %
504 - Contract Services 1,231,498.80 1,188,043.09 1,681,974.00 86,669.89 1,110,047.10 571,926.90 34 %
550 - Capital Outlay 9,149.56 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 33,711.02 1,978,288.98 98 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 71,701.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,348,598.88 6,366,912.71 11,095,613.00 640,050.16 6,326,970.12 0.00 43 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
503 - Supplies 1,697.12 811.49 12,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 10,757.24 86 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 0.00 89 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
500 - Personnel 691,059.57 734,650.06 970,672.00 70,346.25 744,797.42 225,874.58 23 %
503 - Supplies 155,082.10 163,779.26 318,150.00 34,905.18 163,267.86 154,882.14 49 %
504 - Contract Services 435,176.89 640,510.87 833,078.00 44,393.44 434,171.75 398,906.25 48 %
550 - Capital Outlay 409,668.91 532,295.04 1,047,493.00 0.00 732,579.74 314,913.26 30 %
560 - Debt Service 723,773.75 483,555.00 879,342.51 0.00 879,342.51 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 26,101.44 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 2,440,862.66 2,580,790.23 4,300,735.51 149,644.87 2,980,159.28 0.00 31 %

213 - CEMETERY
500 - Personnel 113,283.22 117,395.74 160,434.00 14,036.30 119,518.17 40,915.83 26 %
503 - Supplies 8,053.34 7,329.57 21,550.00 2,162.74 6,378.95 15,171.05 70 %
504 - Contract Services 13,523.83 9,652.17 19,612.00 903.33 10,824.93 8,787.07 45 %
550 - Capital Outlay 17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 77,622.99 2,377.01 3 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 151,860.39 134,377.48 281,596.00 17,102.37 214,345.04 0.00 24 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 85 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

4,772,308.09 4,888,684.01 6,725,289.00 513,350.17 4,941,093.53 1,784,195.47
263,941.43 273,577.17 426,350.00 40,030.10 242,118.47 184,231.53

1,231,498.80 1,188,043.09 1,681,974.00 86,669.89 1,110,047.10 571,926.90
9,149.56 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 33,711.02 1,978,288.98

71,701.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
6,348,598.88 6,366,912.71 11,095,613.00 640,050.16 6,326,970.12 0.00

1,697.12 811.49 12,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 10,757.24
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 0.00

691,059.57 734,650.06 970,672.00 70,346.25 744,797.42 225,874.58
155,082.10 163,779.26 318,150.00 34,905.18 163,267.86 154,882.14
435,176.89 640,510.87 833,078.00 44,393.44 434,171.75 398,906.25
409,668.91 532,295.04 1,047,493.00 0.00 732,579.74 314,913.26
723,773.75 483,555.00 879,342.51 0.00 879,342.51 0.00

26,101.44 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00
2,440,862.66 2,580,790.23 4,300,735.51 149,644.87 2,980,159.28 0.00

113,283.22 117,395.74 160,434.00 14,036.30 119,518.17 40,915.83
8,053.34 7,329.57 21,550.00 2,162.74 6,378.95 15,171.05

13,523.83 9,652.17 19,612.00 903.33 10,824.93 8,787.07
17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 77,622.99 2,377.01

151,860.39 134,377.48 281,596.00 17,102.37 214,345.04 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 66 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 2 of 57/8/2019 3:43:28 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 7,736.62 17,633.97 0.00 969.39 10,563.79 (10,563.79) 0 %
503 - Supplies 1,350.14 4,905.60 500,000.00 296.88 923.70 499,076.30 100 %
504 - Contract Services 85,771.79 132,692.28 0.00 200.00 40,886.05 (40,886.05) 0 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19) 0 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 94,858.55 155,231.85 500,000.00 1,466.27 59,382.73 0.00 88 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
500 - Personnel 1,374.05 1,169.32 9,500.00 7,887.14 17,568.13 (8,068.13) -85 %
503 - Supplies 0.00 16,851.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
504 - Contract Services 7,512.48 8,859.82 15,967.00 3,856.53 11,603.48 4,363.52 27 %
550 - Capital Outlay 30,907.74 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73 76 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 39,794.27 26,881.13 189,467.00 11,743.67 44,592.88 0.00 76 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
503 - Supplies 3,656.90 8,291.21 18,000.00 0.00 13,559.05 4,440.95 25 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78 10 %
550 - Capital Outlay 119,700.93 170,066.98 178,000.00 0.00 46,410.24 131,589.76 74 %
560 - Debt Service 58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 182,151.58 260,776.19 493,568.00 0.00 148,039.51 0.00 70 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
504 - Contract Services 22,594.75 270.00 50,500.00 0.00 675.00 49,825.00 99 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 22,594.75 153,770.00 150,500.00 0.00 100,675.00 0.00 33 %

223 - KENO
503 - Supplies 11,151.36 10,860.47 17,000.00 0.00 8,091.58 8,908.42 52 %
504 - Contract Services 8,358.00 15,629.36 74,136.00 95.00 48,669.98 25,466.02 34 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 26,642.59 8,357.41 24 %

223 - KENO Totals: 19,509.36 32,398.83 126,136.00 95.00 83,404.15 0.00 34 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
500 - Personnel 0.00 73,939.77 104,171.00 8,079.50 79,178.83 24,992.17 24 %
503 - Supplies 198.50 1,131.25 1,400.00 622.90 890.93 509.07 36 %

7,736.62 17,633.97 0.00 969.39 10,563.79 (10,563.79)
1,350.14 4,905.60 500,000.00 296.88 923.70 499,076.30

85,771.79 132,692.28 0.00 200.00 40,886.05 (40,886.05)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19)

94,858.55 155,231.85 500,000.00 1,466.27 59,382.73 0.00

1,374.05 1,169.32 9,500.00 7,887.14 17,568.13 (8,068.13)
0.00 16,851.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7,512.48 8,859.82 15,967.00 3,856.53 11,603.48 4,363.52
30,907.74 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
39,794.27 26,881.13 189,467.00 11,743.67 44,592.88 0.00

3,656.90 8,291.21 18,000.00 0.00 13,559.05 4,440.95
0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78

119,700.93 170,066.98 178,000.00 0.00 46,410.24 131,589.76
58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
182,151.58 260,776.19 493,568.00 0.00 148,039.51 0.00

22,594.75 270.00 50,500.00 0.00 675.00 49,825.00
0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00

22,594.75 153,770.00 150,500.00 0.00 100,675.00 0.00

11,151.36 10,860.47 17,000.00 0.00 8,091.58 8,908.42
8,358.00 15,629.36 74,136.00 95.00 48,669.98 25,466.02

0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 26,642.59 8,357.41
19,509.36 32,398.83 126,136.00 95.00 83,404.15 0.00

0.00 73,939.77 104,171.00 8,079.50 79,178.83 24,992.17
198.50 1,131.25 1,400.00 622.90 890.93 509.07

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 67 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 3 of 57/8/2019 3:43:28 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 868,075.82 1,701,170.00 2,606,150.00 16,079.98 1,585,125.48 1,021,024.52 39 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 868,274.32 1,776,241.02 2,711,721.00 24,782.38 1,665,195.24 0.00 39 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
503 - Supplies 9,362.66 5,232.00 10,000.00 8,255.00 31,976.15 (21,976.15) -220 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 30,449.82 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78 66 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08 83 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 9,362.66 369,589.72 160,500.00 8,255.00 43,102.29 0.00 73 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
504 - Contract Services 3,640.00 3,780.00 8,780.00 0.00 3,780.00 5,000.00 57 %
560 - Debt Service 341,442.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 683,783.45 692,002.42 4,194,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 3,500,615.23 83 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 1,028,866.16 695,782.42 4,203,024.00 0.00 697,408.77 0.00 83 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
560 - Debt Service 100,526.00 326,653.46 483,950.00 116,142.38 138,537.74 345,412.26 71 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 100,526.00 326,653.46 783,950.00 116,142.38 138,537.74 0.00 82 %

411 - CDBG
504 - Contract Services 39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
504 - Contract Services 110.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00 90 %
560 - Debt Service 683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 683,493.45 692,077.42 694,444.00 0.00 693,648.77 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100 %
550 - Capital Outlay 6,000.00 37,502.00 65,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 13,500.00 21 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 6,000.00 37,502.00 95,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 0.00 46 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

868,075.82 1,701,170.00 2,606,150.00 16,079.98 1,585,125.48 1,021,024.52
868,274.32 1,776,241.02 2,711,721.00 24,782.38 1,665,195.24 0.00

9,362.66 5,232.00 10,000.00 8,255.00 31,976.15 (21,976.15)
0.00 30,449.82 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78
0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

9,362.66 369,589.72 160,500.00 8,255.00 43,102.29 0.00

3,640.00 3,780.00 8,780.00 0.00 3,780.00 5,000.00
341,442.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
683,783.45 692,002.42 4,194,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 3,500,615.23

1,028,866.16 695,782.42 4,203,024.00 0.00 697,408.77 0.00

100,526.00 326,653.46 483,950.00 116,142.38 138,537.74 345,412.26
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

100,526.00 326,653.46 783,950.00 116,142.38 138,537.74 0.00

39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

110.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00
683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23
683,493.45 692,077.42 694,444.00 0.00 693,648.77 0.00

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
6,000.00 37,502.00 65,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 13,500.00
6,000.00 37,502.00 95,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 68 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 4 of 57/8/2019 3:43:28 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 880,076.23 878,728.19 1,186,072.00 83,344.19 868,615.24 317,456.76 27 %
503 - Supplies 97,972.32 108,102.67 188,600.00 16,295.46 98,458.03 90,141.97 48 %
504 - Contract Services 525,021.72 564,168.05 811,996.00 66,337.00 563,259.21 248,736.79 31 %
550 - Capital Outlay 178,082.36 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,101.60 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 50 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,708,254.23 1,577,998.91 3,654,900.00 165,976.65 1,557,332.48 0.00 57 %

631 - WASTEWATER
500 - Personnel 644,688.08 658,150.80 942,948.00 62,837.25 653,984.54 288,963.46 31 %
503 - Supplies 56,132.23 49,842.52 127,805.00 9,741.06 50,400.19 77,404.81 61 %
504 - Contract Services 349,806.00 328,624.90 547,527.00 29,142.10 348,231.20 199,295.80 36 %
550 - Capital Outlay 85,126.98 152,813.55 469,000.00 0.00 221,731.77 247,268.23 53 %
560 - Debt Service 645,890.70 645,890.70 645,890.00 322,945.31 645,890.66 (0.66) 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 70,101.60 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00 91 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,851,745.59 1,905,322.47 3,473,170.00 424,665.72 1,990,238.36 0.00 43 %

641 - WATER
500 - Personnel 589,702.53 591,808.42 848,763.00 50,350.31 587,981.16 260,781.84 31 %
503 - Supplies 145,116.38 177,320.19 409,070.00 14,905.49 229,196.21 179,873.79 44 %
504 - Contract Services 247,567.07 258,570.72 441,974.00 19,553.86 235,830.89 206,143.11 47 %
550 - Capital Outlay 55,699.62 726,456.49 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25 74 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 39,101.60 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00 94 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,077,187.20 1,793,155.82 2,574,807.00 84,809.66 1,143,719.01 0.00 56 %

651 - ELECTRIC
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,289,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 830,666.69 25 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,290,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 0.00 25 %

661 - STORMWATER
503 - Supplies 4,918.88 4,915.19 14,990.00 548.56 1,144.44 13,845.56 92 %
504 - Contract Services 39,958.17 27,297.66 84,729.50 1,729.17 26,991.58 57,737.92 68 %
550 - Capital Outlay 3,997.09 165,674.10 174,815.00 0.00 200,923.13 (26,108.13) -15 %
560 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 48,874.14 197,886.95 609,366.99 2,277.73 313,891.64 0.00 48 %

880,076.23 878,728.19 1,186,072.00 83,344.19 868,615.24 317,456.76
97,972.32 108,102.67 188,600.00 16,295.46 98,458.03 90,141.97

525,021.72 564,168.05 811,996.00 66,337.00 563,259.21 248,736.79
178,082.36 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00

27,101.60 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00
1,708,254.23 1,577,998.91 3,654,900.00 165,976.65 1,557,332.48 0.00

644,688.08 658,150.80 942,948.00 62,837.25 653,984.54 288,963.46
56,132.23 49,842.52 127,805.00 9,741.06 50,400.19 77,404.81

349,806.00 328,624.90 547,527.00 29,142.10 348,231.20 199,295.80
85,126.98 152,813.55 469,000.00 0.00 221,731.77 247,268.23

645,890.70 645,890.70 645,890.00 322,945.31 645,890.66 (0.66)
70,101.60 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00

1,851,745.59 1,905,322.47 3,473,170.00 424,665.72 1,990,238.36 0.00

589,702.53 591,808.42 848,763.00 50,350.31 587,981.16 260,781.84
145,116.38 177,320.19 409,070.00 14,905.49 229,196.21 179,873.79
247,567.07 258,570.72 441,974.00 19,553.86 235,830.89 206,143.11

55,699.62 726,456.49 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25
39,101.60 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00

1,077,187.20 1,793,155.82 2,574,807.00 84,809.66 1,143,719.01 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,289,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 830,666.69
2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,290,750.00 203,400.00 2,459,083.31 0.00

4,918.88 4,915.19 14,990.00 548.56 1,144.44 13,845.56
39,958.17 27,297.66 84,729.50 1,729.17 26,991.58 57,737.92

3,997.09 165,674.10 174,815.00 0.00 200,923.13 (26,108.13)
0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 84,832.49 0.00
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

48,874.14 197,886.95 609,366.99 2,277.73 313,891.64 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 69 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 5 of 57/8/2019 3:43:28 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
721 - GIS SERVICES

500 - Personnel 44,295.89 45,932.22 62,712.00 4,829.72 47,946.29 14,765.71 24 %
503 - Supplies 209.09 196.00 5,000.00 638.12 964.89 4,035.11 81 %
504 - Contract Services 12,917.26 11,636.41 15,625.00 571.71 12,334.85 3,290.15 21 %
560 - Debt Service 20,266.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 77,688.48 57,764.63 83,337.00 6,039.55 61,246.03 0.00 27 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
500 - Personnel 110,486.48 118,281.75 155,862.00 11,817.54 121,129.47 34,732.53 22 %
503 - Supplies 18,816.17 25,267.42 30,000.00 2,709.08 28,104.39 1,895.61 6 %
504 - Contract Services 81,492.60 85,647.65 111,222.00 7,523.36 84,116.87 27,105.13 24 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 210,795.25 234,414.81 297,084.00 22,049.98 233,350.73 0.00 21 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
504 - Contract Services 2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
504 - Contract Services 1,486,224.07 1,503,088.68 2,524,900.00 93,757.62 1,406,965.46 1,117,934.54 44 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,486,224.07 1,503,088.68 2,524,900.00 93,757.62 1,406,965.46 0.00 44 %

44,295.89 45,932.22 62,712.00 4,829.72 47,946.29 14,765.71
209.09 196.00 5,000.00 638.12 964.89 4,035.11

12,917.26 11,636.41 15,625.00 571.71 12,334.85 3,290.15
20,266.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
77,688.48 57,764.63 83,337.00 6,039.55 61,246.03 0.00

110,486.48 118,281.75 155,862.00 11,817.54 121,129.47 34,732.53
18,816.17 25,267.42 30,000.00 2,709.08 28,104.39 1,895.61
81,492.60 85,647.65 111,222.00 7,523.36 84,116.87 27,105.13

0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
210,795.25 234,414.81 297,084.00 22,049.98 233,350.73 0.00

2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,486,224.07 1,503,088.68 2,524,900.00 93,757.62 1,406,965.46 1,117,934.54
1,486,224.07 1,503,088.68 2,524,900.00 93,757.62 1,406,965.46 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 70 / 91



Page 1 of 147/8/2019 3:46:05 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE
500 - Personnel 91,936.67 99,336.35 133,974.00 9,636.24 101,908.44 32,065.56 24 %
503 - Supplies 11,520.24 10,532.51 16,300.00 248.42 9,836.25 6,463.75 40 %
504 - Contract Services 53,069.65 63,073.01 72,071.00 2,055.10 55,709.08 16,361.92 23 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 156,526.56 172,941.87 222,345.00 11,939.76 167,453.77 54,891.23 25 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 12,483.21 12,852.19 16,947.00 1,304.80 12,972.93 3,974.07 23 %
503 - Supplies 2,849.50 4,140.49 5,100.00 30.28 4,488.16 611.84 12 %
504 - Contract Services 23,978.03 24,252.53 28,250.00 1,209.40 17,885.63 10,364.37 37 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 39,310.74 41,245.21 50,297.00 2,544.48 35,346.72 14,950.28 30 %

113 - COUNCIL
500 - Personnel 16,229.88 16,230.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 16,743.40 4,356.60 21 %
503 - Supplies 1,782.77 1,489.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63 2 %
504 - Contract Services 3,156.00 895.00 3,250.00 0.00 3,516.10 (266.10) -8 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 68,201.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 89,369.65 18,614.00 276,250.00 1,623.00 22,120.87 254,129.13 92 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 14,107.13 16,836.67 23,875.00 1,886.07 18,472.70 5,402.30 23 %
503 - Supplies 31,862.40 38,650.34 56,000.00 0.00 26,101.17 29,898.83 53 %
504 - Contract Services 52,224.80 134,188.21 201,250.00 16,404.38 57,871.61 143,378.39 71 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 98,194.33 189,675.22 281,125.00 18,290.45 102,445.48 178,679.52 64 %

115 - CITY CLERK
500 - Personnel 10,986.63 14,698.47 23,393.00 932.00 8,950.89 14,442.11 62 %
503 - Supplies 668.65 685.91 1,500.00 0.00 648.46 851.54 57 %
504 - Contract Services 7,125.25 6,876.44 11,850.00 505.34 7,420.49 4,429.51 37 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 18,780.53 22,260.82 36,743.00 1,437.34 17,019.84 19,723.16 54 %

116 - MIS
503 - Supplies 15,851.84 38,283.59 7,000.00 4,099.55 7,624.49 (624.49) -9 %

91,936.67 99,336.35 133,974.00 9,636.24 101,908.44 32,065.56
11,520.24 10,532.51 16,300.00 248.42 9,836.25 6,463.75
53,069.65 63,073.01 72,071.00 2,055.10 55,709.08 16,361.92

156,526.56 172,941.87 222,345.00 11,939.76 167,453.77 54,891.23

12,483.21 12,852.19 16,947.00 1,304.80 12,972.93 3,974.07
2,849.50 4,140.49 5,100.00 30.28 4,488.16 611.84

23,978.03 24,252.53 28,250.00 1,209.40 17,885.63 10,364.37
39,310.74 41,245.21 50,297.00 2,544.48 35,346.72 14,950.28

16,229.88 16,230.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 16,743.40 4,356.60
1,782.77 1,489.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63
3,156.00 895.00 3,250.00 0.00 3,516.10 (266.10)

68,201.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
89,369.65 18,614.00 276,250.00 1,623.00 22,120.87 254,129.13

14,107.13 16,836.67 23,875.00 1,886.07 18,472.70 5,402.30
31,862.40 38,650.34 56,000.00 0.00 26,101.17 29,898.83
52,224.80 134,188.21 201,250.00 16,404.38 57,871.61 143,378.39
98,194.33 189,675.22 281,125.00 18,290.45 102,445.48 178,679.52

10,986.63 14,698.47 23,393.00 932.00 8,950.89 14,442.11
668.65 685.91 1,500.00 0.00 648.46 851.54

7,125.25 6,876.44 11,850.00 505.34 7,420.49 4,429.51
18,780.53 22,260.82 36,743.00 1,437.34 17,019.84 19,723.16

15,851.84 38,283.59 7,000.00 4,099.55 7,624.49 (624.49)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 71 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 2 of 147/8/2019 3:46:05 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 35,449.20 31,246.79 67,000.00 3,126.19 35,333.49 31,666.51 47 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11) -6 %

116 - MIS Totals: 51,301.04 69,530.38 86,000.00 7,225.74 55,706.09 30,293.91 35 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
500 - Personnel 193,506.94 145,350.38 193,356.00 13,729.24 137,557.21 55,798.79 29 %
503 - Supplies 3,567.02 1,913.26 6,200.00 507.39 1,446.12 4,753.88 77 %
504 - Contract Services 65,185.30 38,134.30 60,206.00 1,468.26 31,625.37 28,580.63 47 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 265,759.26 185,397.94 259,762.00 15,704.89 170,628.70 89,133.30 34 %

141 - FIRE
500 - Personnel 1,114,936.35 1,137,651.00 1,591,134.00 117,003.65 1,205,971.02 385,162.98 24 %
503 - Supplies 15,219.79 19,202.16 32,400.00 8,515.80 32,535.73 (135.73) 0 %
504 - Contract Services 70,631.90 43,942.90 75,398.00 4,160.91 62,659.85 12,738.15 17 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 1,200,788.04 1,200,796.06 1,698,932.00 129,680.36 1,301,166.60 397,765.40 23 %

142 - POLICE
500 - Personnel 2,270,770.02 2,443,471.23 3,257,232.00 238,176.74 2,416,942.58 840,289.42 26 %
503 - Supplies 63,466.03 65,952.64 110,850.00 7,110.03 58,893.54 51,956.46 47 %
504 - Contract Services 335,123.78 253,460.03 328,450.00 16,156.28 254,415.64 74,034.36 23 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 2,669,359.83 2,762,883.90 3,696,532.00 261,443.05 2,730,251.76 966,280.24 26 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
500 - Personnel 64,039.16 66,048.93 90,880.00 7,026.11 68,253.79 22,626.21 25 %
503 - Supplies 2,999.12 5,297.69 13,050.00 51.11 5,672.75 7,377.25 57 %
504 - Contract Services 3,706.08 3,782.36 6,834.00 345.20 4,391.75 2,442.25 36 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 70,744.36 75,128.98 110,764.00 7,422.42 78,318.29 32,445.71 29 %

151 - LIBRARY
500 - Personnel 367,422.63 394,512.77 540,513.00 45,768.54 416,098.00 124,415.00 23 %
503 - Supplies 47,890.34 44,448.09 77,300.00 7,653.75 51,877.11 25,422.89 33 %
504 - Contract Services 79,512.19 90,036.37 118,678.00 5,112.75 88,417.21 30,260.79 25 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 494,825.16 528,997.23 736,491.00 58,535.04 556,392.32 180,098.68 24 %

171 - PARKS

35,449.20 31,246.79 67,000.00 3,126.19 35,333.49 31,666.51
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11)

51,301.04 69,530.38 86,000.00 7,225.74 55,706.09 30,293.91

193,506.94 145,350.38 193,356.00 13,729.24 137,557.21 55,798.79
3,567.02 1,913.26 6,200.00 507.39 1,446.12 4,753.88

65,185.30 38,134.30 60,206.00 1,468.26 31,625.37 28,580.63
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

265,759.26 185,397.94 259,762.00 15,704.89 170,628.70 89,133.30

1,114,936.35 1,137,651.00 1,591,134.00 117,003.65 1,205,971.02 385,162.98
15,219.79 19,202.16 32,400.00 8,515.80 32,535.73 (135.73)
70,631.90 43,942.90 75,398.00 4,160.91 62,659.85 12,738.15

1,200,788.04 1,200,796.06 1,698,932.00 129,680.36 1,301,166.60 397,765.40

2,270,770.02 2,443,471.23 3,257,232.00 238,176.74 2,416,942.58 840,289.42
63,466.03 65,952.64 110,850.00 7,110.03 58,893.54 51,956.46

335,123.78 253,460.03 328,450.00 16,156.28 254,415.64 74,034.36
2,669,359.83 2,762,883.90 3,696,532.00 261,443.05 2,730,251.76 966,280.24

64,039.16 66,048.93 90,880.00 7,026.11 68,253.79 22,626.21
2,999.12 5,297.69 13,050.00 51.11 5,672.75 7,377.25
3,706.08 3,782.36 6,834.00 345.20 4,391.75 2,442.25

70,744.36 75,128.98 110,764.00 7,422.42 78,318.29 32,445.71

367,422.63 394,512.77 540,513.00 45,768.54 416,098.00 124,415.00
47,890.34 44,448.09 77,300.00 7,653.75 51,877.11 25,422.89
79,512.19 90,036.37 118,678.00 5,112.75 88,417.21 30,260.79

494,825.16 528,997.23 736,491.00 58,535.04 556,392.32 180,098.68

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 72 / 91



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 6/30/2019

Page 3 of 147/8/2019 3:46:05 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

June
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 525,582.80 500,647.41 744,708.00 54,279.43 522,785.99 221,922.01 30 %
503 - Supplies 38,153.04 29,193.51 59,450.00 5,586.66 30,406.35 29,043.65 49 %
504 - Contract Services 184,724.15 180,660.81 245,807.00 23,845.36 162,322.09 83,484.91 34 %
550 - Capital Outlay 612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 20,962.91 1,979,037.09 99 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 749,071.99 727,110.17 3,049,965.00 83,711.45 736,477.34 2,313,487.66 76 %

172 - RECREATION
500 - Personnel 90,306.67 41,048.61 88,177.00 21,984.35 14,436.58 73,740.42 84 %
503 - Supplies 28,110.69 13,787.98 39,300.00 6,227.11 10,726.97 28,573.03 73 %
504 - Contract Services 317,612.47 317,494.34 462,930.00 12,280.72 328,478.79 134,451.21 29 %
550 - Capital Outlay 8,537.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 444,567.39 372,330.93 590,407.00 40,492.18 353,642.34 236,764.66 40 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,348,598.88 6,366,912.71 11,095,613.00 640,050.16 6,326,970.12 0.00 43 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
151 - LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 1,697.12 811.49 12,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 10,757.24 86 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 13,757.24 89 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 0.00 89 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 14,736.54 19,743.21 27,905.00 2,315.04 22,272.16 5,632.84 20 %
111 - FINANCE Totals: 14,736.54 19,743.21 27,905.00 2,315.04 22,272.16 5,632.84 20 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 8,322.19 8,567.85 11,297.00 869.88 8,648.66 2,648.34 23 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 8,322.19 8,567.85 11,297.00 869.88 8,648.66 2,648.34 23 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 9,404.88 11,224.29 15,917.00 1,257.38 12,315.20 3,601.80 23 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 9,404.88 11,224.29 15,917.00 1,257.38 12,315.20 3,601.80 23 %

525,582.80 500,647.41 744,708.00 54,279.43 522,785.99 221,922.01
38,153.04 29,193.51 59,450.00 5,586.66 30,406.35 29,043.65

184,724.15 180,660.81 245,807.00 23,845.36 162,322.09 83,484.91
612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 20,962.91 1,979,037.09

749,071.99 727,110.17 3,049,965.00 83,711.45 736,477.34 2,313,487.66

90,306.67 41,048.61 88,177.00 21,984.35 14,436.58 73,740.42
28,110.69 13,787.98 39,300.00 6,227.11 10,726.97 28,573.03

317,612.47 317,494.34 462,930.00 12,280.72 328,478.79 134,451.21
8,537.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

444,567.39 372,330.93 590,407.00 40,492.18 353,642.34 236,764.66

6,348,598.88 6,366,912.71 11,095,613.00 640,050.16 6,326,970.12 0.00

1,697.12 811.49 12,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 10,757.24
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 13,757.24

1,697.12 1,626.48 15,500.00 14.82 1,742.76 0.00

14,736.54 19,743.21 27,905.00 2,315.04 22,272.16 5,632.84
14,736.54 19,743.21 27,905.00 2,315.04 22,272.16 5,632.84

8,322.19 8,567.85 11,297.00 869.88 8,648.66 2,648.34
8,322.19 8,567.85 11,297.00 869.88 8,648.66 2,648.34

9,404.88 11,224.29 15,917.00 1,257.38 12,315.20 3,601.80
9,404.88 11,224.29 15,917.00 1,257.38 12,315.20 3,601.80

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 73 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item SBYC1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 74 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance updating disposal at the compost 
facility to include all commercial and residential tree and yard 
waste. (third reading)

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 75 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 76 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive a report on community interest regarding 
Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Grants and consider action on the 
pre-application to apply for funding.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 77 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 78 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 79 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 80 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider and take action on the 23 Club operating 
agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 81 / 91



AGREEMENT 

 

 

 This Agreement is entered into between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska a Municipal 

Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City” and the 23 Club, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, 

hereinafter referred to as the “23 Club.” 

 

 The parties agree that the City will maintain four baseball fields at the 23 Club baseball 

complex in Scottsbluff, and agrees to clean the restrooms at the complex, approximately 35 times 

throughout the course of the baseball season, under the following terms and conditions: 

 

1. The term of this Agreement shall be a period of ten (10) years commencing April 1, 2020 

and ending March 30, 2030. Provided, if the 23 Club shall fail for a period of ten (10) days or 

more to perform any of the covenants contained in this Agreement, the City, at its election, may 

terminate this Agreement by written notice delivered or mailed to 23 Club at its last known 

address. 

 

2. In consideration for the Agreement, the 23 Club agrees to pay $3,000.00 per year to the 

City prior to the City providing the services listed below. This payment shall be made on or 

before June 1 of each year.  

 

3. In consideration for the payment described, City agrees that for approximately 35 times 

throughout the course of the baseball season it shall do field, restroom maintenance and 

preparation of the fields which include but not be limited to the following responsibilities: 

 

a. Marking the batters’ box and foul lines to the outfield fence for scheduled 

games, except the City will not provide markings of any lines on the Pacific 

League field. 

 

b. Filling, packing, raking and dragging the infields prior to chalking to 

ensure that all low spots are filled in around the batters’ box, pitcher’s mound, 

areas surrounding the bases and any other areas that do not represent a level 

playing surface, provided that the City shall only be required to fill in low spots on 

the Pacific League field. 

 

c. Maintaining proper moisture levels as to minimize the dust and erosion of 

the playing surface and expediting the packing of the soil as desired. 

 

d. Securing bases in a level position. 

 

e. The City shall make a reasonable attempt to prepare the baseball fields 

during wet and raining conditions. The decision on whether or not to play baseball 

on the fields will be made by the City and shall take place on the day of the 

scheduled game, but only after consultation with the 23 Club President or its 

designee. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 82 / 91



 

f. The City will begin preparing the fields at approximately 7:00 a.m. on the 

day of scheduled games. The City will not be responsible for poor field conditions 

caused by others after the completion of the City’s preparation of the fields for 

that day. 

 

g. The City agrees to provide the materials for the operation and maintenance 

of the ball fields and restrooms. 

 

h. Keeping the restrooms clean, neat and orderly. 

 

i. Cleaning restrooms on the day that field maintenance is provided. 

 

4.  The 23 Club agrees to do the following: 

 

a. All trash pickup shall be the responsibility of the 23 Club, with the 

exception of the large metal dumpsters which will be dumped by the City 

Environmental Services Department. 

 

b. Once the City has completed its preparation the 23 Club shall be 

responsible for any additional maintenance and upkeep following the start of the 

initial game scheduled for that day. 

 

c. The 23 Club agrees not to undertake any modifications of the fields 

without first consulting the City’s Parks and Recreation Department. 

 

Dated this ____ day of ___________, 2019.  CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

       A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

       By______________________________ 

         Mayor 

ATTEST: 

23 CLUB, INC., A Non-Profit Corporation 

 

_________________________ 

 City Clerk     By______________________________ 

         President 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 83 / 91



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider and take action on the lease extension offer 
from American Tower Corporation for the cell phone tower 
located near the 23 Club.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 84 / 91



 

 

 

May 10, 2019 
 
 
 
Nathan Johnson 
City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

 
Subject:   ATC Site NE01-Hiram Scott, NE #421226 

 
Dear Nathan, 
 
Thank you for sharing the Board’s concern over 25 years.  ATC has agreed to drop it to 20 years and 
increased the signing bonus to $40,000 and they are still agreeable to the revenue share.   As you know, 
this industry continues to be very competitive with a lot of 3rd party companies offering perpetual 
easements, fee simple sale or Lease Buyouts.  American Tower and Verizon would like to maintain their 
relationship with you and have similar programs that can be paid out in a lump sum or a deferred payment 
schedule where they pay a significant amount of interest should this become of interest to you.   
 
Their primary objective however is to do whatever they can to further protect their sites, especially for 
single tenant sites, so another way to do this is to increase the Lease term on their sites.  Here are the key 
reasons American Tower is looking for a Lease Extension now: 
 

 3rd party companies doing long term Lease Buyouts or Perpetual Easements on our sites threaten 
our security interest and on other structures, leaves us at a competitive disadvantage because we 
have significantly less term.   

 The growing number of carrier consolidations in this industry is reducing the number of potential 
core customers for all sites and in some cases, leaving empty towers in their wake (note the recent 
merger announcement between T-Mobile and Sprint).  

 Wireless carriers look for long term leases to mitigate their risk of having to relocate their 
equipment in the future (saving time and cost). 

 

 

 
Laurie Laney 

5000 T-Rex Avenue, Ste. 160 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 

 

 

 

 

An Authorized Vendor of  

American Tower 

Corporation 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 85 / 91



If all other things are equal with another tower, the site with the longer-term ground Lease would be a 
determining factor in their decision. 
 
Here is ATC’s final and best offer: 20-year Lease Extension Amendment from 2034-2054 (5-year renewal 
terms) and in exchange ATC will offer a one-time payment of $40,000 the 3% rent escalation would 
continue through current and new renewal terms and ATC will allow the sublease approval language to 
remain due to the proximity to the International Guard for safety reasons and offer an additional 
$200/mo incentive for each future sublease approved.  It is ATC’s understanding that there are no 
objections to the wireless providers. This would amend the lease adding 4 more extension terms on the 
back-end of the current lease and all the other lease terms and conditions would remain the same going 
forward as they are currently drafted. This extension is sought so that ATC can assure their tenants 
continuing operation of their installations (concurrent with the land lease) should they wish to do so. A 
Lease Extension will not prevent you from accepting a perpetual easement or Lease buyout in the future and 
multiple tenants can improve what is offered. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.  I will follow up with you next week.  In the meantime, if you 
have any questions please call me at the number below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laurie Laney 
Lease Consultant 
Tower Alliance LLC/On behalf of American Tower 
916.282.9810 
llaney@toweralliancellc.com 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 86 / 91

mailto:llaney@toweralliancellc.com


City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider and take action on a Water Tower Lease 
Agreement with Action Communications, Inc. to put wireless 
internet equipment on the Cemetery water tower and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 87 / 91



A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

 
                                                                                                            Meeting Date:  July 15, 2019 

 

 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to consider approval of a Water Tower Lease Agreement with Action 

Communications, Inc. to put wireless internet equipment on the Cemetery water tower. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Public Works 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Action Communications, Inc. desires to lease space on the Cemetery 

water tower for the purpose of placing wireless internet equipment on it.  Doing so will allow them to 

provide access to customers that are unable to use their existing access points.  The proposed Lease would 

have a 5 years term with a monthly rental fee of $150.00.   

 

The Lease has been through legal review and is ready for Council consideration.    

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  For Council to give direction to staff on how they wish to proceed 

with this request. 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

EXHIBITS 

Resolution      Ordinance               Contract               Minutes               Plan/Map   

 

Please provide all visual presentation materials. 

 

Other (specify)    _________________________ 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:   Yes      No     Further Instructions   

 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Scottsbluff 

Office of the City Manager                                                                                          Effective date:  January 20, 2017 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 88 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 89 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 90 / 91



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/15/2019 Page 91 / 91


